

Hu REN
Foreign Attorney

TEL +86-21-5208-2800 FAX +86-21-5208-2807 E-MAIL hren@jipyong.com

Mr. Hu Ren accumulated vast experience in a variety of fields such as corporate management, M&A and IP rights advisory and civil and criminal litigation and arbitration during his 6 years at DeHeng Law Office's Shandong branch, a large full-service law firm in China. He joined Jipyong in 2004 and is currently concurrently an attorney at Shanghai Huali Law Firm and a Chinese law counsel at Jipyong's Shanghai office.

His practice focuses on advising Korean companies with connections to China on daily management, M&A and cross-border trade matters and representing clients in international litigation and arbitration such as trade disputes between Koran and Chinese companies.

Education

2005 Korea University (Ph.D. in International Law)
 2000 Korea University (LL.M. in International Law)
 1996 China University of Political Science and Law (LL.B)

Experience

2007-Present JIPYONG Shanghai office

2007-Present Associate, Shanghai Huali Law Firm

2015-Present Arbitrator, Arbitration Commission at Guangzhou, Hangzhou, Qingdao, Taiyuan, and Nanjing,

	ı	

2006-Present	Associate professor.	. East China Universi	ty of Science and Te	chnology
2000 1 1030110	hosociate professor.	, Last Cillia Olliveisi	ity of ocicince and re-	CHILOTOE

Associate, Shanghai Xiaoyun Law Firm 2005-2006 Associate, Shandong Deheng Law Firm 1998-2005

Notable Achievements

- Advised a Korean company on review of contract for joint venture business in China and related legal
- Advised a Korean manufacturer on a joint venture project in China
- Advised a Korean logistics company on the transportation service agreement
- Conducted a legal due diligence on a Korean venture company's Chinese affiliate in Sichuan Province for a pre-IPO in China
- Represented Korean manufacturers and trading companies in numerous disputes

Speaking Engagements and Publications

[Speaking Engagements]

2018	Territorial Disputes and State Sovereignty, East China University of Science and Technology
	publishing house
2017	EU GDPR (in Chinese), East China University of Science and Technology Publishing House
2017	Study on Korean Pattern Law (in Chinese), East China University of Science and Technology
	publishing house
2011	Game Business Law in China (co-author), Bobmunsa
2006	Public Health and International IP Law, 'Korean Studies Information
2003	New Method of Successful Investment: Guide on M&A in China, Mainpower

[Publications]	
2007	Pharmaceutical Patents and Compulsory License (Research on Intellectual Property Rights)
2006	Public Health and International IP Law (Korean Studies Information)
2006	Comparative Study on Labor Law in Zhangjiang Three Gorges Area, Northeast Asia Legal
	Research (Ministry of Government Legislation)
2006	Study on the Recent Trend of Chinese Legal System on M&As for Listed Companies, Northeast
	Asia Legal Research (Ministry of Government Legislation)
2006	On Patent Medicines and Parallel Importation, International Legal Management Research
	Center (Winter, International Legal Management)
2006	Legal Tasks in Chinese Notarization System, Study on Asian Law, 6th edition (Korean Legal
	System Research Center)
2006	Study on M&A System in China (Chindia Journal)
2005	Plan for Rationalization of Chinese Criminal Penalty, International Legal Management Research
	Center (Winter, International Legal Management)

2005	Discussion on International Protection of Traditional Knowledge, International Legal
	Management Research Center (Winter, International Legal Management)
2004	Study on Korean Foreign Investment Promotion Act (Beijing University)
2004	Solution for Public Health Crisis and IP Law (Korea University, Thesis for Ph.D.)
2003	Recognition of Korean Arbitral Awards by Chinese Authority: Case Study on Enforcement of
	Korean Arbitral Awards
2003	Comparison of the Investment Law between China and the ROK, China's Foreign Trade
2003	Discussion on the Lien System in Marine Arbitration, (Arbitration, 308th issue, summer issue,
	Korean Commercial Arbitration Board)
2002	Logistic Agency Business under Chinese Law – Chinese International Logistic Agency,
	(International Legal Management Research Center, Winter, International Legal Management)
2002	Working-Level Study on Execution of Foreign Arbitral Awards, (Arbitration, 303th issue, Spring,
	Korean Commercial Arbitration Board)
-	Besides above, about 30 issues of thesis in Chinese and English, including, Analysis on BRI in
	view of International Law

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

1995 China

Languages

Korean / Chinese / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.